
AGENDA      
Board of Public Works Meeting 
Tuesday, August 28, 2018 – 7:00 p.m. 
 Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main Street  
Jackson WI 53037 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

 
2. Approval of Minutes for July 31, 2018 meeting. 
 
3. Review of Water Application – 3040 Maple Road 
 
4. Review of Proposed Sewer and Water System – Maplewood Farms 
  
5. Review of ANR Pipeline Easement – Hickory Lane 
 
6. Pay Request #2 – Ridgeway Drive Reconstruction Project 
 
7. Discussion on New Salt Building and Yard Waste Drop-off Site 
 
8. Director of Public Works Report. 
 
9. Citizens/Village Staff to address the Board. 
 
10. Adjourn. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting 
should contact the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 

 
It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting.  No 
action will be taken by any governmental body at this meeting other than the 
governmental body specifically referred to in this meeting notice.  This notice is given so 
that members of the Village Board may attend the meeting without violating the open 
meeting law. 



 

July 31, 2018 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 1 of 3 

 

DRAFT Minutes 
Board of Public Works Meeting 
Tuesday, July 31, 2018 –7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main Street 
  
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 
 Chair Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 Members present:  Linda Granec, Brian Heckendorf, Gloria Teifke, Scott Thielmann, 

Chair Olson, Tr. Malcolm and Tr. Lippold. 
 Staff present:  Brian Kober, John Walther and Jilline Dobratz. 
 
2. Approval of Minutes for June 26, 2018, meeting. 
 Motion by Tr. Malcolm, second by Brian Heckendorf to approve the minutes of the 
 June 26, 2018 Board of Public Works meeting.           
 Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
3. Jackson Water Utility Rate Study Presentation – City Water LLC. 

Brian Kober introduced Jasmine Carter and Mike Rau from City Water LLC.  Jasmine 
gave a short presentation, summary and recommendation.  She went over 10 years 
of PSC reports and compiled information to get to the historical rate of return, 
current and future.  City Water is recommending a simplified rate increase of 3% 
over 4 years to reach the 5% rate of return, starting October 15, 2018 and each 
year after another 3% increase.  Some benefits are; less customer impact, 
increased revenue over time and allows for creation of sinking funds to offset major 
expenses to start saving and planning ahead.  Brian Kober said it is on the 
conservative basis but should be able to get there in four years, possibly three.  
Recommends looking at it every year to see what the rate of return is and adjust 
accordingly.  Tr. Lippold inquired if this will be presented to the Village Board.  
Brian Kober said a report will be in the packet with all the findings and 
spreadsheets.  In 2010, the rate increase was 23%.  Further discussion on 
increases continued.  Currently there is a 2% rate of return.  The PSC requires 
every year to generate 5% more than what expenses are to have money set aside 
to do other projects.  A simplified rate increase needs to be posted and published; 
Class 1 notice, no Public Hearing is required.   
Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to recommend the Village Board adopt 
the four-year recommended plan by City Water LLC.  

 Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
4. Review of Change Order #1 – Ridgeway Drive Reconstruction Project.  

Brian Kober reported during the preconstruction meeting in reviewing the plans, the 
sanitary sewer needed to be extended 60 feet if two laterals in the project limits 
were going to be replaced.  It was missed in the original design. 
 



 

July 31, 2018 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 2 of 3 

 

Motion by Chair Olson, second by Linda Granec to recommend to Budget & Finance 
and Village Board approval of Change Order #1 – Ridgeway Drive Reconstruction 
Project in an amount not to exceed $23,058. 

 Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried.   
 
5. Review of Pay Request #1 - Ridgeway Drive Reconstruction Project. 

Brian Kober reviewed the pay request #1 for the Ridgeway Drive Reconstruction 
Project.  All utility has been installed.  Last Friday the Water Utility and the 
contractor started at Midnight to take down the water main and complete the final 
connection.  It was up and operating by 3:00 a.m.  Tomorrow the curb and 
sidewalk will start being ripped up.  The gas company is replacing all the services 
on the main.  Sidewalk will be in conflict with them.  They will be done in 2 to 3 
weeks. 
Motion by Brian Heckendorf, second by Linda Granec to recommend to Budget & 
Finance and Village Board approval of Pay Request #1 from Vinton Construction 
Company for Ridgeway Drive Reconstruction Project in the amount not to exceed 
$405,623.77. 
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried.   

 
6. Review of Proposal from Payne & Dolan Cedar Creek Road Project. 

Brian Kober reviewed the proposal in the packet.  The Town of Jackson is 
reconstructing Cedar Creek Road from County Trunk Highway P to the railroad 
tracks.  The Village still wanted to put the 5’ paved shoulder on the South side of 
the road.  John Walther stated the Town is putting in a 23’ road, pulverizing, and 
ditching from the railroad tracks to County Trunk Highway P. 

 Motion by Brian Heckendorf, second by Tr. Malcolm to recommend to Budget & 
Finance and Village Board approval of the proposal from Payne & Dolan Cedar 
Creek Road Project in an amount not to exceed $61,379.00. 

 Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 
7. Future Staffing for Public Works – Discussion only. 

Brian Kober explained Chair Olson wanted to start talking about staffing.  They are 
getting a lot of phone calls and complaints saying that the staff is not working to its 
full potential.  Currently have 12½ staff and surgeries have multiple people out.  In 
a few years, half of the staff is planning to retire.  Looking at Streets and Parks as 
two separate departments.  The parks are growing and three subdivisions will be 
added in the next year.  With a mature staff, vacation time sometime leaves one 
person in the Street Department during a work day.  In the new building, there isn’t 
a receptionist and a lot of times the building is empty with people working in the 
field.  When the Utilities start taking payments a full-time Utility Clerk will be 
needed.  Brian Kober stated they look at major tasks that they have and right now 
it is mowing.  Use to hire two summer help employees, usually college students.  
They are hard to find and would like to weigh the cost of that to a full-time person.  
Chair Olson discussed the new building, mowing the parks, full-time staff, 
retirements, hiring out tree removal and what is the best use of resources and what 
is the best way to move forward.  Discussion continued on removal of ash trees and 
grinding out stumps.  It’s approximately $2,000 to take down one big ash tree, it’s 



 

July 31, 2018 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 3 of 3 

 

in the budget.  The plan is not to take them all down just trying to catch up.  Once 
the emerald ash borer hits, within four years the tree disintegrates and dies.  This 
fall the Public Works staff will be removing the old Hickory Park Playground 
equipment for new equipment.  Water Utility, all the radio reads are in and has 
freed up time.  One of the biggest things that is dealt with is bag pick up. The plan 
is to propose a drop-off site with card system in the budget.  Having a bag yard 
waste and brush drop off would save work hours for street pick-up.  Sink holes are 
increasing, the one at Village Hall will be fixed before the Election on August 14th.  
Scott Thielmann asked if overtime is in the budget for some of the priority things 
that need to be done.  Brian Kober stated overtime is saved for plowing operation.  
Discussion continued on mowing, park rentals and equipment storage. 
 

8. Director of Public Works report. 
Brian Kober gave the report.  Gloria Teifke asked if Laurel Springs has wild land 
that’s not going to be turned into housing units.  Brian Kober stated it is going to be 
ponds, they are building 3 to 4 ponds. 
Motion by Linda Granec, second by Brian Heckendorf to place the Director of Public 
Works report on file. 

 Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
 9. Citizens/Village Staff to Address the Board. 

Scott Thielmann inquired on the policy of gravel driveways in the Village.  Brian 
Kober stated the approach needs to be concrete and gravel driveways are allowed 
per Village code. 

 
10.  Adjourn. 
 Motion by Scott Thielmann , second by Tr. Lippold to adjourn. 
 Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting was adjourned 7:56 at p.m.     
 
 Respectfully submitted,  
 
 Jilline Dobratz, CMC/WCMC 
 Village Clerk/Treasurer 



 

 

Memo 

 
To: Board of Public Works 

From: Brian W. Kober, P. E., Director of Public Works 

Subject: Town of Jackson Water Expansion Area – Water Service Request    
  

Date: August 24, 2018 

CC: Village Board 

 

The Jackson Water Utility has received an application for a water service request located in 
the Town of Jackson Water Expansion Area.  The water service request is for a new single 
family residence located on Maple Road. 

After reviewing the design and the water demand of the request, the calculation of pressure 
available for uniform loss is 36.2 psi which meets the standard set by the PSC (Public 
Service Commission) and the DNR (Department of Natural Resources).  The current water 
system in the area would not have to change in order to allow the connection. 

The property would be required to pay the current connection fees along with a Village of 
Jackson Plumbing permit.     

 If you have any questions please let me know. 

Brian W. Kober, P.E.  









TRIO

D

E

S

I

G

N

L

A
ND

S

U

R

V

E

Y

I

N

G

C

I

V

I

N

G

I

L

E

N
GIN

E

E

R

GENERAL NOTES

SHEET INDEX
CIVIL                                   

MAPLEWOOD

FARMS

O.L. #1

O.L. #2

O.L. #2

O.L. #5

O.L. #4

O.L. #3

O.L. #2

O.L. #7

O.L.

#8

O.L.

#6

O.L.

#9

O.L. #5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1011

12

13

14

15

16

1718

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34
35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106

107

108

109

110

111

112

113

114

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

124

125



H

Y

D

H

Y
D

H

Y

D

H

Y

D

TRIO

D

E

S

I

G

N

L

A
ND

S

U

R

V

E

Y

I

N

G

C

I

V

I

N

G

I

L

E

N
GIN

E

E

R

POND

POND

POND

POND

P

O

N

D

POND

P

O

N

D

P

O

N

D

B
E

R
M

B

E

R

M

W
E

T
L

A
N

D

- Total Lots = 125 North = 65 lots

     Future South = 60 lots

- Total Area = 76  acres (N=38.95 acres)

- Common Open Space = 14.8 acres (19%)

- Density = 1.64 lots/acre

- Minimum Lot Size = 12,500 s.f. min.

- Overall Average Lot Size = 15,779 s.f.

- West Lots =    20,000 s.f. minimum

 (Lots 38-41 & 106-108:  21,982 s.f. average)

- Northwest Lots  =  15,000 s.f. minimum

   (Lots 29-37: 18,603 s.f. average)

- Total Road Length = 8,510 l.f.  (68 lf/lot)

North = 4,700 l.f. (72.3 lf/lot)

South = 3,810 l.f. (63.5 lf/lot)

Development Summary

- Proposed Zoning: R-1 (PUD)

- 66' wide public streets with

  rural road section (5' wide paved

  shoulder for pedestrian lane)

- Abundant open space

Lot Characteristics:

- Lot Area: 12,500 s.f. (minimum)

  15,000 s.f  (Northwest perimeter)

  20,000 s.f. (West perimeter)

- Minimum Lot Width = 90' (typical)

- Setbacks:

          Front = 30'

          Side   = 10-15' (25' total)

          Rear  = 25'

W

E

T

L

A

N

D

S



H

Y

D

H

Y
D

H

Y

D

H

Y

D

TRIO

D

E

S

I

G

N

L

A
ND

S

U

R

V

E

Y

I

N

G

C

I

V

I

N

G

I

L

E

N
GIN

E

E

R

POND

POND

POND

POND

P
O

N
D

POND

P

O

N

D

P

O

N

D

B
E

R
M

B

E

R

M

W
E

T
L

A
N

D

W
E

T
L

A
N

D



H

Y

D

TRIO

D

E

S

I

G

N

L

A
ND

S

U

R

V

E

Y

I

N

G

C

I

V

I

N

G

I

L

E

N
GIN

E

E

R



H

Y

D

H

Y
D

TRIO

D

E

S

I

G

N

L

A
ND

S

U

R

V

E

Y

I

N

G

C

I

V

I

N

G

I

L

E

N
GIN

E

E

R



H

Y

D

TRIO

D

E

S

I

G

N

L

A
ND

S

U

R

V

E

Y

I

N

G

C

I

V

I

N

G

I

L

E

N
GIN

E

E

R



H

Y

D

H

Y

D

TRIO

D

E

S

I

G

N

L

A
ND

S

U

R

V

E

Y

I

N

G

C

I

V

I

N

G

I

L

E

N
GIN

E

E

R



H

Y

D

H

Y
D

H

Y

D

H

Y

D

H

Y

D

TRIO

D

E

S

I

G

N

L

A
ND

S

U

R

V

E

Y

I

N

G

C

I

V

I

N

G

I

L

E

N
GIN

E

E

R

POND

·

·

·

·

·

·

·
·

·

·

·

POND

POND

POND

P

O

N

D

POND

P

O

N

D

B
E

R
M

B

E

R

M

P

O

N

D



H

Y

D

H

Y

D

TRIO

D

E

S

I

G

N

L

A
ND

S

U

R

V

E

Y

I

N

G

C

I

V

I

N

G

I

L

E

N
GIN

E

E

R

POND

POND



H

Y

D

H

Y
D

H

Y

D

TRIO

D

E

S

I

G

N

L

A
ND

S

U

R

V

E

Y

I

N

G

C

I

V

I

N

G

I

L

E

N
GIN

E

E

R

POND

POND



H

Y

D

H

Y

D

TRIO

D

E

S

I

G

N

L

A
ND

S

U

R

V

E

Y

I

N

G

C

I

V

I

N

G

I

L

E

N
GIN

E

E

R

POND

POND

POND

P

O

N

D

B

E

R

M

B

E

R

M

P

O

N

D



H

Y

D

H

Y

D

H

Y

D

TRIO

D

E

S

I

G

N

L

A
ND

S

U

R

V

E

Y

I

N

G

C

I

V

I

N

G

I

L

E

N
GIN

E

E

R

BERM

P

O

N

D

POND

POND



TRIO

D

E

S

I

G

N

L

A
ND

S

U

R

V

E

Y

I

N

G

C

I

V

I

N

G

I

L

E

N
GIN

E

E

R























SERVICE DOOR

11'x14' DOOR

12" CONCRETE WALL12" CONCRETE WALL SALT STORAGE SALT STORAGE





 
 1 

Public Works Report 
August 28, 2018 
 
Treatment Plant - Designed Capacity – 1.67 million gallons per day 

Peak Flow Capacity – 6.0 million gallons per day 
Year 2016 
January  Avg. Flow 611,323 g.p.d. Min. Flow 451,000 g.p.d. Max. 924,000 g.p.d. 
February Avg. Flow 640,793 g.p.d. Min. Flow 496,000 g.p.d. Max. 851,000 g.p.d. 
March  Avg. Flow 821,839 g.p.d. Min. Flow 567,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.463 MGD 
April  Avg. Flow 718,000 g.p.d. Min. Flow 563,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.079 MGD 
May  Avg. Flow 615,000 g.p.d. Min. Flow 490,000 g.p.d. Max. 937,000 g.p.d. 
June  Avg. Flow 622,700 g.p.d. Min. Flow 513,000 g.p.d. Max. 892,000 g.p.d. 
July  Avg. Flow 690,935 g.p.d. Min. Flow 457,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.074 MGD 
August  Avg. Flow 1.039 MGD  Min. Flow 822,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.338 MGD 
September Avg. Flow 1.333 MGD  Min. Flow 813,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.166 MGD   
October  Avg. Flow 1.319 MGD  Min. Flow 949,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.572 MGD 
November Avg. Flow 1.111 MGD  Min. Flow 859,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.818 MGD 
December Avg. Flow 1.211 MGD  Min. Flow 889,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.063 MGD 
 
Year 2017 
January  Avg. Flow 1.230 MGD     Min. Flow 979,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.606 MGD 
February Avg. Flow 1.204 MGD  Min. Flow 926,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.141 MGD 
March  Avg. Flow 1.559 MGD  Min. Flow 1.09 MGD  Max. 2.398 MGD 
April  Avg. Flow 1.552 MGD  Min. Flow 1.049 MGD  Max. 2.446 MGD 
May  Avg. Flow 1.392 MGD  Min. Flow 666,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.588 MGD 
June  Avg. Flow 1.283 MGD  Min. Flow 763,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.429 MGD  
July  Avg. Flow 1.225 MGD  Min. Flow 879,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.711 MGD 
August  Avg. Flow 1.049 MGD  Min. Flow 750,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.414 MGD 
September Avg. Flow 870,300 g.p.d. Min Flow 714,000 g.p.d. Max.  1.132 MGD 
October  Avg. Flow 953,871 g.p.d. Min. Flow 563,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.257 MGD 
November Avg. Flow 886,967 g.p.d. Min. Flow 729,000 g.p.d. Max. 1,154 MGD 
December Avg. Flow 835,484 g.p.d. Min. Flow 651,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.074 MGD 
 
Year 2018 
January  Avg. Flow 893,258 g.p.d.     Min. Flow 693,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.541 MGD 
February Avg. Flow 1.072 MGD  Min. Flow 651,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.476 MGD 
March  Avg. Flow 1.011 MGD  Min. Flow 702,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.365 MGD   
April  Avg. Flow    
May  Avg. Flow 1.577 MGD  Min. Flow 982,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.807 MGD 
June  Avg. Flow 1.053 MGD  Min. Flow 703,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.422 MGD 
July  Avg. Flow 942,871 g.p.d. Min. Flow 699,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.228 MGD 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 2 

Years Summary of Water Consumption 
2006 Total Pumpage 207,719,000 gallons 2007 Total Pumpage 217,224,000 gallons 
2008 Total Pumpage 229,613,000 gallons 2009 Total Pumpage 231,160,000 gallons 
2010 Total Pumpage 239,326,000 gallons 2011 Total Pumpage 240,268,000 gallons 
2012 Total Pumpage 253,492,000 gallons 2013 Total Pumpage 228,371,000 gallons 
2014 Total Pumpage 230,973,000 gallons 2015 Total Pumpage 222,621,000 gallons 
2016 Total Pumpage 254,531,000 gallons 2017 Total Pumpage 251,387,000 gallons 
 
Year 2016 
Jan.  Avg. 580,680 g.p.d.  Highest Day 734,000 gals. Total 18,001,000 gallons 
Feb. Avg. 603,930 g.p.d.  Highest Day 710,000 gals. Total 17,514,000 gallons 
March Avg. 586,650 g.p.d.  Highest Day 693,000 gals. Total 18,186,000 gallons 
April Avg. 660,200 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.021 MGD Total 19,806,000 gallons 
May Avg. 681,130 g.p.d.  Highest Day 997,000 gals. Total 21,115,000 gallons 
June Avg. 781,870 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.113 MGD Total 23,456,000 gallons 
July Avg. 865,610 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.046 MGD Total 26,834,000 gallons 
August Avg. 817,940 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.084 MGD Total 25,356,000 gallons 
Sept  Avg. 700,630 g.p.d.  Highest Day 835,000 gals Total 21,019,000 gallons 
Oct Avg. 738,520 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.235 MGD Total 22,894,000 gallons 
Nov Avg. 654,530 g.p.d.  Highest Day 829,000 gals Total 19,636,000 gallons 
Dec Avg. 668,190 g.p.d.  Highest Day 779,000 gals Total 20,714,000 gallons 
 
Year 2017 
Jan.  Avg. 630,710 g.p.d.  Highest Day 771,000 gals. Total 19,552,000 gallons 
Feb. Avg. 640,790 g.p.d.  Highest Day 885,000 gals Total 17,942,000 gallons 
March Avg. 611,520 g.p.d.  Highest Day 691,000 gals Total 18,957,000 gallons 
April Avg. 703,070 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.173 MGD Total 21,092,000 gallons 
May Avg. 683,420 g.p.d.  Highest Day 988,000 gals Total 21,186,000 gallons 
June Avg. 762,230 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.044 MGD Total 22,867,000 gallons 
July Avg. 730,580 g.p.d.  Highest Day 953,000 gals Total 22,648,000 gallons 
August  Avg. 745,900 g.p.d.  Highest Day 903,000 gals Total 23,123,000 gallons 
Sept      Avg. 738,170 g.p.d.  Highest Day 996,000 gals Total 22,145,000 gallons 
Oct       Avg. 716,100 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.055 MGD Total 22,199,000 gallons  
Nov     Avg. 646,500 g.p.d.  Highest Day 783,000 gals Total 19,395,000 gallons 
Dec Avg. 654,230 g.p.d.  Highest Day 754,000 gals. Total 20,281,000 gallons 
 
Year 2018 
Jan.  Avg. 674,710 g.p.d.  Highest Day 831,000 gals. Total 20,916,000 gallons 
Feb. Avg. 660,820 g.p.d.  Highest Day 762,000 gals. Total 18,503,000 gallons 
March Avg. 646,810 g.p.d.  Highest Day 784,000 gals. Total 20,051,000 gallons 
April Avg. 656,300 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.122 MGD Total 19,689,000 gallons 
May Avg. 682,065 g.p.d.  Highest Day 840,000 gals. Total 21,144,000 gallons 
June Avg. 694,600 g.p.d.  Highest Day 891,000 gals. Total 20,838,000 gallons 
July Avg. 759,160 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.172 MGD Total 23,534,000 gallons 
 
Pump Capacity - Well #1- 400 g.p.m. Well #3 -900 g.p.m. Well #4 - 1200 g.p.m. Well #5 – 1,100 g.p.m.  Well #6 – 800 
g.p.m.   
 
 
 
WWTP – Holding & Septage Receiving 



 
 3 

 
2005 $  87,562.01 2006 $101,115.11 2007 $152,201.07 2008 $210,441.47 
2009     $183,815.34 2010 $197,653.66 2011 $220,576.28 2012 $236,224.70 
2013     $235,336.46 2014 $203,938.32 2015 $210,644.47 2016 $220,473.17 
2017     $232,358.23      

 
2016  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,359,400                           3,500    47,700           $11,528.02 
Feb  1,443,000               1,500    31,350 $11,666.26 
March  1,515,950               5,600   102,900 $14,166.14 
April  1,600,500             25,000   284,250 $20,110.01 
May  1,560,350             24,000   246,200 $18,817.63 
June  1,551,600             49,100   257,900 $20,048.50 
July  1,195,900             21,850   278,400 $16,803.25 
August  1,506,850             29,750   276,250 $19,397.63 
September 1,501,850             48,550    373,430 $22,541.63 
October  1,447,150           126,250   389,054 $25,629.98 
November 1,471,800             40,900   343,250 $21,255.76 
December 1,657,250             11,250   225,160 $18,508.38  
 
2017  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,287,450                          10,500    57,100           $11,503.39 
Feb  1,358,400           28,500             1,750    78,550 $13,361.76 
March  1,678,850           22,000           28,100  174,900 $18,967.89 
April  1,581,350              35,600  320,900 $21,306.63 
May  1,745,550              51,150  394,600 $25,002.63 
June  1,664,600              38,700  321,950 $22,081.26 
July  1,599,070              33,100  230,150 $19,070.78 
August  1,669,850              35,100  273,850 $20,774.14 
September 1,430,000              37,350  248,125 $18,422.13 
October  1,710,550              64,200 454,850 $26,768.38 
November 1,541,700              50,150 353,050 $22,395.00 
December 1,174,400              13,700 127,250 $12,539.26  
 
2018  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,627,400                          2,250    70,400           $14,055.51 
Feb  1,632,750              1,750    69,850 $14,061.88 
March  1,589,150              6,450  197,600 $17,943.45 
April  1,451,750            16,750  234,400 $18,227.75 
May  1,849,700            21,050 354,100 $24,597.35 
June  1,636,850            38,900 351,450 $23,631.55  
July  1,662,650            37,150 230,750 $20,741.70 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Final Lift for Developed Subdivisions, and other Utility Projects for Bid 



 
 4 

The Final paving project for Stonewall Drive, Living Word Lane, Highland Road, and English Oaks Drive has the 
curbing and sidewalk replaced and the roads will be completely paved by August 31st.  
    
Rosewood Drive/TIF Expansion Project 
The Rosewood Lane Project has the all the existing residents connected to the new system.  The curbing has been 
installed with sidewalk to follow.  The Village is working with We-Energies to have the utilities moved from over 
head to underground.  
 
SCADA Upgrade Project 
Town & Country Engineering and staff are working on completing the work order portion of the SCADA System 
project.  No Change. 
 
CTH P and STH 60 Intersection Project and old Park-n-Lot Property 
 Discussion continues with Washington County and WisDOT on ownership. No change. 
 
Ridgeway Drive Reconstruction Project 
Curbing is being installed with sidewalk installation to follow.  The entire project is scheduled to be paved by mid-
September. 
 
WWTP Lab Cabinet Replacement 
The lab cabinet replacement project is in the final stages with baseboard trim and the exhaust hood installation. 
 
Maplewood Farms 
Starting the review process for the Development. 
 
Cobblestone Meadows Development 
The Developer is waiting on financing to start the project. 
 
Laurel Springs Addition No. 1 
The Developer is waiting on financing to start the project.  
 
Respectfully submitted, Brian W. Kober, P.E. 


	x1 08282018 Public Works Agenda
	N168W20733 Main Street
	Jackson WI 53037
	1. Call to Order and Roll Call.
	2. Approval of Minutes for July 31, 2018 meeting.
	3. Review of Water Application – 3040 Maple Road
	4. Review of Proposed Sewer and Water System – Maplewood Farms
	5. Review of ANR Pipeline Easement – Hickory Lane
	6. Pay Request #2 – Ridgeway Drive Reconstruction Project
	7. Discussion on New Salt Building and Yard Waste Drop-off Site
	8. Director of Public Works Report.
	9. Citizens/Village Staff to address the Board.
	10. Adjourn.
	Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting.

	x2 07312018 Public Works Minutes DRAFT
	x3 memo 3040 Maple Rd water request review 8 24 2018
	x4 MAPLEWOOD FARMS_PRELIM CIVIL PLANS_2018-08-03
	C0.00_PRELIM-MAPLEWOOD FARMS_COVER
	C0.10_PRELIM-MAPLEWOOD FARMS_SITE PLAN
	C1.00_PRELIM-MAPLEWOOD FARMS_OVERALL GRADING
	C1.01_PRELIM-MAPLEWOOD FARMS_GRADING
	C1.02_PRELIM-MAPLEWOOD FARMS_GRADING
	C1.03_PRELIM-MAPLEWOOD FARMS_GRADING
	C1.04_PRELIM-MAPLEWOOD FARMS_GRADING
	C2.00_PRELIM-MAPLEWOOD FARMS_OVERALL UTILITIES
	C2.01_PRELIM-MAPLEWOOD FARMS_UTILITIES
	C2.02_PRELIM-MAPLEWOOD FARMS_UTILITIES
	C2.03_PRELIM-MAPLEWOOD FARMS_UTILITIES
	C2.04_PRELIM-MAPLEWOOD FARMS_UTILITIES
	C3.00_PRELIM-MAPLEWOOD FARMS_DETAILS

	x5 ANR_easement_POS_2018-08-02
	x6 Pay Request #2 Ridgeway Dr Reconstruction Project
	x7 SALT SHED SET
	x8 - Public Works Report
	2008 Total Pumpage 229,613,000 gallons 2009 Total Pumpage 231,160,000 gallons




